From: Human Resources <hr@scranton.edu>

Sent: Friday, September 1, 2023 8:39 AM

To: universitycommunity@scranton.edu

Subject: University Drug and Alcohol Abuse Prevention Program Information 2023
Attachments: University Drug and Alcohol Abuse Prevertion Program Information 2023 (w LSR).pdf

DearMembersof the UniversityCommunity:

Belowpleasebnd a compilaYon of informa Yon on TheUniversityof Scranton’sDrugand AlcoholAbuse
PrevenYon ProgramsNo e of this informa Yon is requiredby federalregula ¥n and providesa useful
resourceregardingUniversitye 4orts in thisimportant area.A copyof this disclosurds availablein the O 8ces
of HumanResource$St ThomadHall 400)and StudentLife(DeNaplesCampusCenter— Suite201)upon
request.

ThePennsylvanigaw regardinguseof marijuanadoesnot impactthis the University’sAlcoholand Drug
Policiesand DrugFreeWorkplacePolicy Marijuanaremainsa controlled substanceunder Federalaw to
whichthe Universityis subject.

Sincerely,

LaurenS.Rivera J.DM.Ed.
VicePresidentffor StudentLife & Deanof Students

PatricialL. Tetreault, SPHRSHRMSCP
VicePresidenffor HumanResources
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Asa caringcommunity, TheUniversityof Scrantonis commi@d to the implementaYon of a programthat is
designedo preventthe unlawful possessionyseor distribu Yon of illicit drugsandalcoholby its studentsand
employeesn its premisesandaspart of anyof its ac Wi ¥es.In supportof this commitmentand in compliance
with the Drug FreeSchoolsand Communi¥sActof 1989andthe Drug FreeWorkplaceAct of 1988, the
informaYon providedhereinis designedo ensurethat communitymembersare awareof Universityalcohol
anddrugpoliciesand applicablelaws, healthrisksassociatedvith substanceabuse,andavailableresources.

1. 8 bg In accordancewith federal,state,andlocallaws,the unlawfulmanufacture,
distribu Yon, dispensingpossessiomr useof a controlledsubstanceand/or illegaluseof alcoholby
studentson Universityproperty or at Universitysponsoredunc Yonsis strictly prohibited. Students
shouldfamiliarizethemselveswith the University’sAlcoholand DrugPoliciesassetforth in the Student
Handbook Employeeshouldfamiliarizethemselveswith the University’sDrugFreeWorkplacePolicy
ForaddiYonalinforma Yon on Universitypolicies, seeAppendixA

2. H R Prolongeaseof alcoholor episodicuseof alcoholin heavyquanY Yesanresultin
serioushealthproblemsandevendeath. Similarly useof illegaldrugscancauseinjury or deatheven
with brst r e use.Theuseof illegaldrugsandthe abuseof alcoholleadto impairedjudgmentand
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decisionmaking.Impairedjudgmentmayresultin adisregardfor selfor others,well being,academic
successandemployment.Theuseof illegaldrugsandthe
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President(or designee)Pleasenote that the registraYon form for eventswhere alcoholwill be served
isavailablein the Centerfor StudentEngagement.

Onrcampuspossessiomf “grain” alcoholexceptin a supervisedaboratoryse «ng.

Viola¥hglawsor ordinanceertainingto the possessiomr consumpYon of alcohol.



x Alcoholicbeveragesnustnot be soldat anyeventheldin a Universityfacility not coveredby a
Pennsylvanidiquor license Understate law, chargingadmissionsellingmugs,glasseschits, ¥kets,
etc. consYute furnishingalcoholicwithout alegallicenseandareillegal.

Anydivision,department,clubor organizaYon that failsto follow theseguidelinesand procedureswill loseits
privilegeto conductsocialeventsfor a periodof e determinedby the appropriateVicePresidentor his/her

designee.
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Lawsof the Commonwealthof Pennsylvaniand ordinancesof the Cityof Scrantonare

applicableto all membersand guestsof TheUniversityof Scrantoncommunity.Belowis alist

of per Yaent lawsandordinancesHowever this list is not comprehensiveCommunity

membersare encouragedo ensurethey are familiarwith relevantlawsandordinancesFailureto abideby
them mayresultin disciplinaryac Yon.

x ltisillegalfor anypersonundertwenty one (21)yearsof ageto a @mptto purchasepurchase,
consume posses®r knowinglyor inten Yonallytransportanyalcoholicbeverage Note that
Pennsylvaniappliesthe conceptof construc¥e possessiomnderwhichguilt canbe construedfor
possessiomf alcoholby determiningthat alcoholwasreadilyavailableto a minor who apparently
madeno goodfaith a@mptto distancehim or herselffrom it. Alsonote that individualswho violate
this law do not havearight to a breathtest or blood test.

x Itisillegalfor anypersonto sell,furnish,purchasewith the intent to sell,furnish,or giveanyalcoholic
beverageo a personundertwenty one (21)yearsof ageor to anypersonwhois age Yyeaedahol



Useor possessiomf a controlledsubstancewithout a valid prescrip¥on; Useof a controlledsubstance
in amannerother than asprescribed;Abuseof prescrip¥on or over the counterproducts.

Useor possessiomf drugparaphernalisor itemsthat havebeenor canbe usedto smokeor ingest
illegaldrugs,controlledsubstancesor other substanceshat signbcantlyalter one’sphysicalkand/or
mentalstate (i.e., pipes,hookahsbowls,bongs).

Beingin the presenceof anyother personon campuswho is engagingn a viola Yon of the University
DrugsPolicy.

Manufacture transfer,sale,distribu Yon, or intent to distribute anyamountof illegaldrugs,controlled
substancesor other substanceshat signbcantlyalter one’sphysicaland/or mental state. Students
who engagein suchconductwill be suspendedrom the Universityasa minimumsancYon, evenfor a
Prst o +ense.
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. Useof alcoholby thoseunderthe ageof 21 and/or the possessionyseor the distribu Yon of illicit
drugsby Universityemployeeswill not be tolerated. Employee®f the Universitywho violatethese
regulaonswill be dealtwith by the appropriatesupervisoror o 8ceresponsiblefor that individualor
groupin accordancevith the University’sdisciplinarypoliciesand guidelines Drugabuseand
dependencyis a na Yonal socialand health problem,with devasta¥ig consequenceso individuals,
their friends,andfamilies. TheUniversityof Scrantons concernedaboutthe adversee +ectsof drug
abuseon employeejob performance health, safety,and security. An EmployeeAssistancé’rogramis
availableto allemployeesandmaybe a resourcefor employeesvho feel they havea drugor alcohol
dependencyTheEmployeeAssistancé’rogram & R | isthroughEmployeeNetworkinc (ENI).
Thisthird party conbden Yal resourceo 4ersthe serviceof LicensedMental HealthProfessionalso (1)
provideshort term counselingocusedon copingskillsor, (2) makeappropriate



useof a controlledsubstancas prohibitedin



B.Will provideeachemployeea copyof this policy.In addiYon, all faculty, sta +and studentemployeeswill
be no Yoed of this policythroughappropriatepublica¥ons.

C.Will no Yy eachuniversityemployeeand eachstudentemployeethat, asa condiYon of employmenton
afederalgrantor contract,the persononcesoemployedmustabideby the termsof the policy.

D. Will require any employeeconvictedof any criminaldrug statute viola Yon which hasoccurredin the
workplaceto no Yy their supervisoror appropriateacademim 8cer, preferablyin wri ¥ag, of such
convicYon, includinganyresultantcondiYons,within bve (5) daysof the convicYon.

E.Will require eachacademi 8cer, supervisomr studentemploymento 8cialhavingknowledgeof or
receivingno Yoca Yon of a convicYon asdescribedaboveto immediatelyno Yy in wri Yagto the Vice
Presidentfor HumanResourcesJndercertaincondiYonsthe VicePresidenfor HumanResourcesvill
no Yy the appropriateacademia 8cial.

F.Will no Yy the appropriatefederalagencywithin 10 daysa Ler receivingno e of a criminaldrug statute
convicYon of any Universityemployeeengagedn the performanceof the grantor contract.

G.WillimposesancYonson, or requirethe sa‘sfactorypar ipaYon in adrugabuseassistance
rehabilitaYon programby, anyemployeeso convicted.

H. Will makea goodfaith e Hort to con Yaue to maintaina drug free workplacethroughimplementaYon of
this policy.

1. ApplicaYon of Policy. TheDrugFreeWorkplacePolicy which appliesto all personsin the
Universityworkplace,is supportedby a drug awarenesprogramavailableto the faculty,sta +
and studentsof the University.Spedpc complianceandrepor Yagitemsenumeratedin the policy
(temsB,C,D,E,andF)are



§6307. Misrepresentatn of Ageto Secure.iquor or Malt or BrewedBeverages
x Apersonis guilty of asummaryo 4ensefor a brst viola Yon anda misdemeanowof the third degreefor
anysubsequenviola Yonsif he/sheis underthe ageof 21 andknowinglyandfalselyrepresents
him/herselfto be 21 yearsof ageor older, for the purposeof obtaininganyliquor or malt or brewed
beveragesMaximumbpne is $500pluscourt costs.

8§ 6309. Representhg that Minor is of Age
x A personis guilty of amisdemeanowof the third degreeif he/sheknowingly,willfully, andfalsely
representsto anylicenseddealer,or other person,that a minor is of legalagefor the purposeof
inducinga personto sellor furnishanyliquor, malt or brewedbeveragedo the minor. Theminimum
penaltyisabPne of not lessthan $300.

§6310.1(a). Sellingor FurnishingLiquor or Malt or BrewedBeveragego Minors
x Apersoncommitsa misdemeanowof the third degreeif he/sheinten Yonallyandknowinglysellsor
inten Yonallyandknowinglyfurnishes,or purchaseswith the intent to sellor furnish,anyliquor or malt
or brewedbeveragego a personwho is lessthan 21 yearsor age.Minimum penaltyfor viola Yagthis
subsecvn is a bne not lessthan $1000for the Prst viola Yon and a bne of $2500for eachsubsequent
violaYon pluscourt costs.

§ 6310.2. Manufactureor Saleof FalseldenYoca Yon Card
X Apersoncommitsa misdemeanoiof the seconddegreeif he/sheintentionally,knowinglyor recklessly
manufacturesmakes alters,sellsor attemptsto sellanidentificationcardfalselyrepresentingthe
identity, birth date or ageof another. Minimum penaltyis a fine of not lessthan $1000for the first
violationandafine of not lessthan $2500for eachsubsequentiolation

§6310.3. Carryinga Falselden Yoca Yon Card

x Apersoncommitsa summaryo +ensefor a brst viola Yon and a misdemeanowf the third degreefor
anysubsequenwiola Yon if he/sheis under 21 yearsof ageand possesseaniden Yoca Yon cardfalsely
iden Yyingthat personby name,age,date of birth or photographasbeing21 yearsof ageor older or
obtainsor a @mptsto obtain liquor or malt or brewedbeveragedy usingthe iden Yoca Yon cardof
anotheror by usinganiden Yeca Yon cardthat hasnot beenlawfully issuedto or in the nameof that
personwho possessethe card. Thepolicedepartmentmakingan arrestfor a suspectedviola Yon shalll
sono Yy the parentsor guardianof the minor charged Minimum penaltyis a Pne not more than $500
pluscourt costsfor the secondand subsequenviolaYons.

§5505. Bblic Drunkennessnd SimilarMisconduct
X Apersonis guilty of asummaryoffenseif he/sheappearsn anypublicplaceunderthe influenceof
alcoholor a controlledsubstancePenaltyis a maximumfine of $500pluscourt costsfor afirst
violationandnot more than $ 1,000for the secondand eachsubsequentiolation.

E 3 W e
§ 3718. Minor Phibited from pera Yagwith Any Alcoholin System
x Aminor (under21yearsof age)shallnot drive, operateor be in physicalkcontrol of a motor vehicle
while havingalcoholin their system.Thisis a summaryoffensewith afine of $100

8 3802. Driving UnderInfBuenceof Alcoholor Controlled Substance.



x Anindividualshallnot drive, operateor be in actualphysicalcontrol of the movementof a vehiclesuch
that the individualis renderedincapableof safelydriving,operatingor beingin actualphysicalcontrol
of the movementof the vehicle,or the individualis underthe influenceof a drug or combinationof
drugsto adegreewhichimpairsthe individual’sability to safelydrive, operateor bein actualphysical
control of the movementof the vehicle.Foranindividualwho is 21 yearsof ageor older, the Blood
AlcoholContentis .08% for aminor under21,the BloodAlcoholContentis .02%.Theminimum
penaltyfor the first offensefor thoseunder21isa $50065,000fine, jail time of 48 hoursto six
months,alicensesuspensiorof 12 monthsand parentalnotification.
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x TheActprohibits,amongother things,the manufacture distribution, saleor acquisitionby
misrepresentatioror forgeryof controlledsubstancegxceptin accordancevith the Act,aswell asthe
knowingpossessiomf controlledsubstancesinlawfullyacquired.Penaltiedor first time violators
rangefrom 30 daysimprisonment,a $500fine or both for possessiomr distribution of a smallamount
of marijuanaor hashishnot for sale,to 15yearsimprisonmentor a $250,000fine or both for the
manufactureor deliveryof a Scheduld or Il narcotic.Finesandterms of imprisonmentmaybe
doubledundercertaincircumstancesincludingthe distribution of a controlledsubstanceo a person
under 18 yearsof ageor a convictionfor a secondor subsequenbffense.Immunity from prosecution
underPennsylvanidaw maybe availablefor certaindrug related offensesfor the personwho calls
911,campuspolice,or emergencyservicedo report that anotherpersonisin needof immediate
medicalther distriedicalther persdelivery tooffenses
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21 U.S.C.S88841, 844 and 844(a)

x Thepenaltyfor simplepossessiomf a controlledsubstanceas up to one yearimprisonmentanda
minimumfine of at least$1,0000r both. A secondconvictioncarriesof penaltyof aminimum15days
imprisonment,not to exceed? years,andfine of at least$2,500.Twoor more prior drug convictions
will resultin at least90 daysimprisonment,not to exceed3 years,andfine of at least$5,000. In
addition, there are specificsentencingguidelinesfor possessiomf flunitrazepam(the “date rape
drug”). Convictionfor possessiomf this drugwill resultin imprisonmentof not more than 3 years,a
fine of at least$1,000
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Thepenal¥esfor federaldrugtra 8ckingconvicYonsdi +er basedon the amountof the controlledsubstance
involved. Thefollowingtable describeghe rangeand severityof somefederalpenal¥esimposedfor brst
convicYonsbasedon
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i 5 A9 gramspure
or 50 499grams
mixture

1089 gramspure

or 100899grams

mixture

2] 1 gram

E On

Not lessthan 5 yearsand
not morethan40years. If
deathor seriousinjury, not
lessthan 20 or more than
life. Fineof not morethan
$5 millionif anindividual,
$25million if not an
individual

Not lessthan 5 yearsand
not morethan40years. If
deathor seriousinjury, not
lessthan 20 or morethan
life. Fineof not morethan
$5 millionif anindividual,
$25millionif not an
individual

Not morethan 20years. If
deathor seriousinjury, not
lessthan 20 yearsor more
than life. Fine$1 million if
anindividual,$5 million if
not anindividual.

*SourceDrugsof Abuse’A DEAResourcesuide:2020EdiYon
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Not lessthan 10years
andnot morethan life. If
deathor seriousinjury,
life imprisonment. Fineof
not more than $8 million
if anindividual,$50
million if not anindividual

Not lessthan 10years
andnot morethan life. If
deathor seriousinjury,
life imprisonment. Fineof
not more than $8 million
if anindividual,$50
million if not anindividual

Not morethan 30

years. If deathor serious
bodilyinjury, life
imprisonment. Fine$2
million if anindividual,
$10millionif not an
individual.



